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SR 1+ Army GI/AOC (WU -T
From: ([~ v D)7

Sent:  Tuesday, June 08, 2004 6:15 AM

To: -\/I ;_\/IrPMG (W)

Subject: RE: Miller Report

-l believe this is a classified doc -- please check. I it isn't, please fax to-at USAMPS. thx, -
(Lite) 2 (_V)UO)’L

MAJ” (b)er

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

- Strategic Planner/Integration
- Pentagon RM‘
Comm: SN 222) ()(0) -
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil

----- Original Megsage-—-- . (b)) T

From | MR [mailto: us.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 10:48 AM
To: MAJPMG - (1) (L) -
Subject: RE: Miiler Report
Please fax me the annex. - (")(") - o
AJ PMG [manto:-zshqda.army.mn] (W) =

une 04, 2004 4:58 AM

R ()T
Subject: RE: Miller Report

Sorry for the late response -- in a firestorm. We only have one hardcopy as an Annex to the MG Taguba
report. Of interest, it specifically references MP in a role of setting interrogation conditions. v/r{jjjil

A (b)b)-T (b)(b)-Z
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration

Pentagon

(b)b)*

Comm N 222)

: S
Email t‘HQDA.Anny,mi]

Original Message----- (y)(b)/l
Fro'mHMR lmailto-Qus.army.mil} j
Sent: Thur 03, 2004 10:28 AM
g )

Subject: Miller Report
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waol B (D2

Would you know where I can get my hands on the MG Miller report on detainee
‘ops in Iraq? I have the Taguba report, but need the Miller.

Y Ly-z

Military Research Anal
S
y.mil
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